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Note: If similar questions were received by multiple parties, questions were combined to form 
one question representing intent and answered below. 
 
Note #2: The Project Manual Table of Contents contains a typographical error under Division 9.  
“Section 09065” should read “Section 09650” 
 
1. Who is responsible for moving furniture? 

a. The “Background” section of the Invitation to Bid states: “The only project-related 
activity that EHPS will handle outside of this contract (and therefore is not included 
in the project manual) is moving and storing furniture in preparation for project 
activities.”  As stated, East Hartford Public Schools (EHPS) is responsible for moving 
furniture. 
 

2. Are lockers and built in bookcases to be moved? Who will move them? 
a. Lockers will be moved by EHPS, built-in bookcases will NOT be moved – they will 

remain in place for the project. 
 

3. Is there a minimum spec for product for the leveling compound? 
a. No, but submittals are necessary per Specifications Section 09650 1.2A and subject to 

EHPS approval. Please refer to Section 09650 for all other floor tile replacement 
related specifications that may apply to this question. 
  

4. Is self-leveler required or is feather finish ok? 
a. Specifications Section 09650 1.1 A.2 states “…use a leveling compound.” And 

Section 2.1 D. states “Sub-floor filler: leveling compound.”  Please refer to Section 
09650 for all other floor tile replacement related specifications that may apply to this 
question. 
 

5. Is there a minimum and maximum thickness of leveler expected? 
a. Specifications Section 09650 3.1 B states “ensure floor surfaces are smooth and flat 

with maximum variation of 1/8” in 10 feet.” Please refer to Section 09650 for all 
other floor tile replacement related specifications that may apply to this question. 
 

6. Is there an expected ICRI CSP number after abatement to base the project on? 
a. No.  

 
7. Has the area been tested for moisture? 

a. No. 
 

8. Is a mitigation price to be included on the bid if mitigation is needed?  
a. No. 



 
 

9. Is there a minimum spec for polish? 
a. Assuming “Polish” means “Floor Wax”, Specifications section 09650 Section 2.1 F 

states “Sealer and Wax: type recommended by resilient flooring material 
manufacturer for material type and location.”  Submittals are necessary per 
Specifications Section 09650 1.2A and subject to EHPS approval.   
 

10. How many coats of polish are to be applied? 
a. Assuming “Polish” means “Floor Wax”, Specifications section 09650 Section 2.1 F 

states “Sealer and Wax: type recommended by resilient flooring material 
manufacturer for material type and location.”  Coats required will also be per 
manufacturers recommendation for commercial use. 

 
11. Is the wax expected to be buffed to a high gloss after application of final coat of wax? 

a. No 
 

12. Is there a possibility of the boiler/insulation repairs being set into a separate bid and bidding 
on the flooring only? 

a. No.   
 

13. Can an additional site visit be done prior to bid due date if needed? 
a. No. Per the front page of the Invitation to Bid discussing the non-mandatory site visit: 

“This will be the only opportunity to view the jobsite.” 
 


